
LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE/ 

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE 
 900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE, ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331 

P.O. BOX 1460, ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460 
www.lacountyiswmtf.org 

 
 
 

 
October 2, 2019 
 
 
 
Mr. Justin Wallace, Chair  
Chiquita Canyon Landfill – Community Advisory Committee 
Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning 
320 West Temple Street, 13th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
 
Attention Mr. Richard Claghorn 
 
Dear Mr. Wallace: 
 
INVITATION TO CHIQUITA CANYON LANDFILL COMMUNITY ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FACILITY AND PLAN REVIEW 
SUBCOMMITEE MONTHLY MEETING 
 
On behalf of the Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/Integrated 
Waste Management Task Force (Task Force), we would like to respectfully invite the 
Chiquita Canyon Landfill Community Advisory Committee (CAC) to send a representative 
to attend the monthly meetings of the Facility and Plan Review Subcommittee (FPRS) of 
the Task Force to share with the FPRS issues of mutual interest involving the operation 
of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill.  The monthly FPRS meetings are held on the third 
Thursday of each month at the Los Angeles County Public Works headquarters, located 
at 900 South Fremont Avenue, Alhambra, CA 91803, from 11 a.m. to noon. 
 
FPRS is an advisory subcommittee to the Task Force, which provides a forum in which 
the public, local jurisdictions, governmental agencies, businesses, and industry 
representatives, may collectively address solid waste management issues of public 
interest, as well as ensure a mechanism through which technical, environmental, and  
planning considerations are taken into account for the benefit of public health and safety 
and the environment.  
 
As background information, pursuant to Chapter 3.67 of the Los Angeles County Code 
and the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (Assembly Bill 939, as 
amended), the Task Force is responsible for coordinating the development of all major 
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solid waste planning documents prepared for the County of Los Angeles and the 88 cities 
in Los Angeles County.  Consistent with these responsibilities and to ensure a 
coordinated and cost effective and environmentally sound solid waste management 
system in Los Angeles County, the Task Force also addresses issues impacting the 
system on a countywide basis.  The Task Force membership includes representatives of 
the League of California Cities-Los Angeles County Division, County of Los Angeles 
Board of Supervisors, City of Los Angeles, waste management industry, 
environmental groups, the public, and a number of other governmental agencies. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Mike Mohajer, 
a member of the Task Force, at MikeMohajer@yahoo.com or at (909) 592-1147. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Margaret Clark, Vice-Chair 
Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee 
Integrated Waste Management Task Force and 
Mayor, City of Rosemead 
  
DW:cso 
P:\eppub\BudgetIT\TASK FORCE\Task Force\Letters\2019\October\Task Force Letter - Invitation to CAC.docx 

 
cc: Each Member of the Chiquita Canyon Landfill Community Advisory Committee 
 Department of Regional Planning (Amy Bodek, Samuel Dea) 

Each Member of the Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/ 
Integrated Waste Management Task Force 

 Each Member of the Facility and Plan Review Subcommittee 
 
 
 
 


